
Parker Stacy 

1 Kinsman Lane 

Greenwich, CT 06830 

Telephone: 203-869-8830 

e-mail: pstacy@optonline.net 
 

August 14, 2017 

 

Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 

Connecticut Siting Council 

Ten Franklin Square 

New Britain CT 06051 

 

Attention: Ms. Bachman 

 

Re: Docket 461A Pre-Hearing Interrogatory 

 

Enclosed are an original and 15 copies of my August 14, 2017 submission to the Siting 

Council. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Parker Stacy 

Intervenor 
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Parker Stacy 

1 Kinsman Lane 

Greenwich, CT 06830 

Telephone: 203-869-8830 

e-mail: pstacy@optonline.net 
 

August 14, 2017 

 

Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 

Connecticut Siting Council 

Ten Franklin Square 

New Britain CT 06051 

 

Attention: Ms. Bachman and members of the Siting Council 

 

Re: Docket 461A Pre-Hearing Interrogatory 

 

I have been granted intervenor status in the above-referenced matter.  Here are my 

interrogatories. 

 

Interrogatory #1: 

 

I have previously submitted information about Tesla’s products for battery storage 

systems and contact information for their representative Mr. Hawari.  See my emails of 

July 7, 2017 and my submission to the Siting Council of July 10, 2017.  As a first step I 

urged you to contact Mr. Hawari of Tesla whose contact information was listed therein.  

Please advise if anyone has contacted Mr. Hawari to see what Tesla might offer 

Eversource and the Town of Greenwich, who made the contact and when, and what were 

the results of that contact. 

 

Interrogatory #2: 

  

In the above-referenced submission of July 10, 2017 I forwarded data sheets for the Tesla 

Powerpack and Powerwall battery storage systems for commercial/industrial and 

residential use.  Included are specifications for each system.  In your response to my 

previous interrogatory, you attached a document titled “Town of Greenwich Meeting Non 

Transmission Alternative Analysis (Distributed Generation, Energy Storage and Demand 

Response)”.  On Page 9 you project that 5MW of energy storage would cost $15 million 

plus costs of site development.  Using the mix of commercial/industrial and residential 

users in the Town of Greenwich, project the number of Powerpack and Powerwall 

systems needed to achieve that same 5MW of energy storage. 
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Interrogatory #3: 

 

In his shareholder letter in Eversource’s 2016 annual report James J. Judge, President and 

Chief Executive Officer, wrote about the “…company’s commitment to a sustainable 

energy future for our region”, and called Eversource “…the catalyst for change and 

opportunity in New England.”  Please explain whether and how this proposed project fits 

into the company’s commitment, and characteristics – catalyst for change and opportunity, 

which Mr. Judge described. 

 

Sincerely, 

Parker Stacy 

Intervenor 
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